
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO.:

v. : DATE FILED: _______________________

KENNETH WILLIAMS : VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. §1114
(Attempt to murder a
federal officer - 1
count)
18 U.S.C. §111
(Assault on a federal
officer - 1 count)

I N D I C T M E N T

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about May 31, 2003, at Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania,

defendant

KENNETH WILLIAMS,

intentionally and with malice aforethought, attempted to kill Geraldine Jones, an employee of the

Federal Bureau of Prisons, while Ms. Jones was engaged in the performance of her official duties,

by stabbing Ms. Jones with a homemade weapon.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1114.
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COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about May 31, 2003, at Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania,

defendant

KENNETH WILLIAMS

intentionally, by use of a dangerous and deadly weapon, forcibly assaulted, resisted, opposed,

impeded, intimidated, and interfered with Geraldine Jones, an employee of the Federal Bureau of

Prisons, and inflicted bodily injury on her, while Ms. Jones was engaged in and on account of her

official duties.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 111.

A TRUE BILL:

____________________________________
FOREPERSON

______________________________
PATRICK L. MEEHAN
United States Attorney


